From:
To:

Sent: 11/20/2020 6:30:12 PM
Subject: LTIP Public Safety Metrics - V36
Attachments: Public Safety LTIP Target Setting V36.pptx

‘}&E | Electric Operations — Business Operations _
|

There is no such thing as a small act of kindness; every act creates a ripple with no logical end.

rrom: [

Sent: Friday. November 20, 2020 4:31 PM
To:
Cc

Subject: RE: Revised Public Safety Deck

Attached....my apologies for the delay.

From: [
S . H i
T
Cc:

Subject: RE: Revised Public Safety Deck

Great! Thank you

From [N
Se . H o

To:
Cc

Subject: RE: Revised Public Safety Deck

My apologies.....20 more mins. On it.

From [

Sent: Friday. November 20, 2020 3:48 PM

Subject: RE: Revised Public Safety Deck

Thank JJJJJJj - 1 know -is incredibly busy. Do you have an updated ETA?

Sent: Friday. November 20, 2020 3:42 PM
T _

PGE-DIXIE-NDCAL-000010576



Cc
Subject: RE: Revised Public Safety Deck

The slide 3 is the one tha-wants to do a final check. He has been tied with SNO Decks.
He is reviewing.

My apologies.
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There is no such thing as a small act of kindness; every act creates a ripple with no logical end.

Importance: High

Checking in. Deck?

From
Sent: EFri 15 PM
To:
Subject: Revised Public Safety Deck

The revised public safety deck will get finished by 3 |jjjjjfifsaid to send you a note saying we will send over
There is just one slide being updated with data specific to HFTD’s
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There is no such thing as a small act of kindness; every act creates a ripple with no logical end.
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